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Richard Dwyer

From: Jaelyn J Eberle [Jaelyn.Eberle@Colorado.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 2:12 PM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Subject: RE: 3BC-ELL---- Coordinate confirmation

Dear Richard, 
I re-checked my coordinates from my 2001 field notebook (which is when we last visited the Bay Fiord/Clinker Airport 
site), and the coordinates are N78 degrees, 46.704 minutes; W82 degrees 20.75 minutes (this is the first set of 
coordinates that you list below). I apologize for the mistake in the Supplementary Questionnaire – I probably accidentally 
listed the longitude for Strathcona Fiord fossil forest, rather than Bay Fiord/Clinker. 
 
Thanks for asking, Richard! Let me know if you have other questions. 
 
Best wishes, 
Jaelyn  
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4:37 PM 
To: 'Jaelyn J Eberle' 
Cc: 'Sean Joseph' 
Subject: 3BC-ELL---- Coordinate confirmation 
 

Hi Jaelyn; 
 
Could you confirm the coordinates for site 1 Bay Fiord/Clinker we have: 
 

Water Licence Application:    Latitude  78 degrees 46.704’ minutes Longitude 82 degrees 20.75’ 
minutes 
                                                                                                                                                           
Supplemental Questionnaire:  Latitude 78 degrees 46’ minutes Longitude 82 degrees 50’ minutes 
 
Project Summary:                    Latitude 78 degrees 46’ minutes Longitude 82 degrees 20’ 
minutes 
 

I look forward to your response. 
 

 
 


